

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE AMENDMENT

Committee on Transportation & Energy.

SB19-236 be amended as follows:

1 Amend printed bill, page 16, after line 26 insert:

2       **"SECTION 15.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 40-6-109, **amend**  
3 (1) as follows:

4       **40-6-109. Hearings - orders - record - review - representation**  
5 **of entities in nonadjudicatory proceedings.** (1) At the time fixed for  
6 ~~any~~ A hearing before the commission, ~~any~~ A commissioner, or an  
7 administrative law judge, or, at the time to which the ~~same~~ HEARING may  
8 have been continued, the applicant, petitioner, complainant; the person,  
9 firm, or corporation complained of; and ~~such persons, firms, or~~  
10 ~~corporations~~ ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION as the commission may  
11 allow to intervene ~~and such persons, firms, or corporations as will be~~  
12 THAT IS interested in or affected by ~~any~~ A COMMISSION order that ~~may be~~  
13 ~~made by the commission in such~~ THE proceeding and ~~who shall have~~  
14 THAT HAS become ~~parties~~ A PARTY to the proceeding ~~shall be~~ IS entitled  
15 to be heard, examine and cross-examine witnesses, and introduce  
16 evidence. AN INDIVIDUAL CUSTOMER OF A REGULATED UTILITY IS  
17 AUTHORIZED TO INTERVENE IN A MATTER BEFORE THE COMMISSION THAT  
18 AFFECTS THE CUSTOMER. A full and complete record of all proceedings  
19 ~~had~~ before the commission, ~~any~~ A commissioner, or an administrative law  
20 judge in any formal hearing and all testimony shall be taken down by ~~any~~  
21 A reporter appointed by the commission or ~~RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY~~  
22 as deemed appropriate by the commission, a commissioner, or an  
23 administrative law judge, as applicable. ~~recorded electronically~~. All  
24 parties in interest ~~shall be~~ ARE entitled to be heard in person or TO BE  
25 REPRESENTED by attorney.".

26 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

\*\*\* \* \* \* \*